

Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Thursday, 19 November 2009 at 10.00 am Council Chamber, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD

Membership:

Members first alternates Second alternates

Councillors:Councillors:Councillors:Corcoran (Chair)V BrownMs ShawSinghAhmedFarrellSteelHM PatelHB Patel

For further information contact: Toby Howes, Senior Democratic Services Officer 0208 937 1307, toby.howes@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the minutes of this meeting have been published visit:

www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item Page

1 Declarations of Personal and Prejudicial Interests (if any)

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

2 Application by Brent Police Licensing Unit for a Review of the 1-40 Premises Licence for 'Tonkey Gorilla (Tonkey Bites)' (539-541 Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9EG) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.

The application for review is on the grounds of prevention of crime and disorder.

3 Application by Silverback Entertainment to transfer the Premises 41-50 Licence for 'Tonkey Bites' (539-541 Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9EG) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.

The application is for the transfer of the Premises Licence from N & S Bars Ltd to Silverback Entertainment Ltd.

4 Application by Silverback Entertainment to vary the Designated 51-58 Premises Supervisor for the Premises Licence of 'Tonkey Bites' (539-541 Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9EG) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.

The application is to vary the Premises Licence to specify an individual as a Designated Premises Supervisor.

5 Application by Sliverback Entertainment Ltd for the Variation of the 59-84 Premises Licence for "Tonky Bites" (539 Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9EG) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003

The application for variation is to permit the newly constructed garden/smoking area to be used for the smoking of shisha/hooka pipes.

6 Application by Brent Police Licensing Unit for a Review of the 85-102 Premises Licence for 'Booty Food & Wine' (272 Neasden Lane, London, NW10 0AD) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.

The application is for review is on the grounds of prevention of crime and disorder and protection of children from harm.

7 Application by N Yousaf and S Yousaf for a Variation of the 103-122 Premises Licence for 'Booty Food & Wine' (272 Neasden Lane, London, NW10 0AD) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.

The application for variation is to remain open for the sale of alcohol for 24 hours Monday to Sunday and to remove embedded conditions carried over from the old Magistrates' Licence.

8 Application by Brent Police Licensing Unit for a Review of the 123-146 Premises Licence for "Preston Food & Wine" (268 Preston Road, Wembley, HA3 0PY) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003

The application for review is on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance, the prevention of crime and disorder, ensuring public safety and protection of children from harm.

9 Application by Munir Hussain and Nazir Munir to vary the 147-154 Designated Premises Supervisor on the Premises Licence for 'Preston Food & Wine' (268 Preston Road, Wembley, HA3 0PY) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.

The application is to vary premises licence to specify an individual as the designated premises supervisor.

10 Application by Wais Akbhari to vary the Designated Premises 155-164 Supervisor on the Premises Licence for 'Spark Food & Wine" (108 Chamberlayne Road, London, NW10 3JO) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.

The application is to vary a premises licence to allow the change of a designated premises supervisor.

11 Application by Gr8odds Ltd for a Betting Premises Licence for 165-172 "Gr8odds" (558 High Road, Wembley, HA0 2AA) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003

The application is for a betting premises licence to allow the premises to operate as a betting office.

12 Application by Neil Conrad Hawes for a Premises Licence for "Meet 173-188 and Eat" (150 Coles Green Road, London, NW2 7JL) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.

The application is to be permitted to sell alcohol from 12.00 to 17.00 Monday to Friday and until 23.00 between the 21 – 24 December.

13 Application by Leisureworld (UK) Ltd for an Adult Gaming Licence 189-198 (AGC) for "Agora" (561 Kingsbury Road, London, NW9) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003

The application is for a premises licence to operate as an adult gaming centre.



Please remember to **SWITCH OFF** your mobile phone during the meeting.

- The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for members of the public.
- Toilets are available on the second floor.
- Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near the Grand Hall.
- A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the Porters' Lodge